UTTC STUDENT GOVERNMENT MINUTES

Date: December 5, 2018

Time: 12:10 PM

In Attendance

Lisa Azure (Advisor); William Fleck (Advisor); Brett Alberts (Pres.); Ryan Brown (Treasurer); Johnabeth Flying Horse (Secretary); Randi Waln (SPEC Rep); Ebony Schultz (FANS Rep); Muriel Friday (AISES): Lydell Merrick (AIBL), Albert Martison (Welding)

Guests: Mara Yborra, Tonia Rides Horse

Absent

Justen Heart (Automotive Rep); Brittany White Bird (Vice President); Shania Frederick (CJ Club Rep); Jada Kjonaas (Nursing Rep); Ohiticia Tasso (Thunder Society); Chase Schlafmann (Welding Rep); Alicia Standish (HSS)

Opening Prayer

Mara Yborra

Approval of Minutes

Minutes from the previous meeting (from November 14, 2018) are available.

Motion made by Lydell Merrick to approve meeting minutes and second by Ryan Brown.

Motion carried.

Treasure's Report

In the treasures, report there was a reporting of \$13,748.02 with one expeditor of \$138.00 for food.

Motion made by Lydell Merrick to approve Budget and second by Ebony Schultz.

Motion carried.

Committee Reports

None

Advisors Report

None

Old Business

SGA Coat Drive was a success, all students and children are welcome to look through the Donations. Disbursement begins on Wednesday December 5th and will continue as a need basis. Location is in Conference room in the Upper Jack Barden Building. Thank You Vicki Alberts the LTE Students for Organizing the Donations.

Upon Approval from Dr. .McDonald, the SGA Facebook page will be deleted due to inactivity. UTTC wants to minimize the pages that UTTC has on the internet.

New Business

Volunteer work. Lisa brought it to SGA attention that there are organizations that may need volunteer help. More information will be presented at the next meeting.

Volunteer work (Tabled).

Brown. Motion Carried.

New Forms will been added to the UTTC SGA Website for fundraising purposes to better serve the student body. Any information you may need can be accessed at the UTTC.edu under student Government.

Topics discussed:

- ASIES Club put together a Toy Drive for Preschool students that attend TJs. Santa will
 make an appearance at 10 am Thursday December 6, 2018 to deliver Gifts. SGA discussed
 the idea to contribute to ASIES Toy Drive.
 Motion made by Lydell Merrick to approve \$200.00 to the AISES Club and second by Ryan
- Facebook Page for UTTC SGA will be deleted due to inactivity. UTTC provides a Webpage
 that the students can follow to stay updated with activities as they are announced.
 Motion made by Lydell Merrick to delete Facebook Page and second by Ryan Brown.
- Permission to approve a Funding Request Form that will be updated on the UTTC Website.
 Also under discussion was the guideline and the rules that follow.
 - Motion made by Lydell Merrick to approve Funding Request Form and second by Ebony Schultz. Motion Carried.
 - Motion to adjourn meeting made by Brett Alberts second by Johnabeth Flying Horse. Meeting Adjourned.

Other Business

 Guest Tonia Rides Horse was requesting permission to host a fund raiser for her daughter on campus. Ms. Rides Horse was referred to Dan Henry, the Vice President of Campus Services. Mr. Henry has authority for approving fund raising on campus.

Announcements

The Meeting on January 2nd was rescheduled to January 16, 2019 after classes have resumed when everyone is settled. Justen Heart had graduated automotive and the Representative is going to be Marlin Chase.

Next Meeting Jan 16, 2019 | 12:00 PM, Skill Center